

Linda Milner (NELC)

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 28 May 2026 16:11
To: Licensing (NELC)
Subject: Representation Against Premises Licence Review – 06 Turkish Restaurant

You don't often get email from [REDACTED] [Learn why this is important](#)

To Whom It May Concern,

I write on behalf of Flys Catering Ltd regarding the premises licence review for 06 Turkish Restaurant, 22–24 Market Street, Cleethorpes.

We respectfully ask the Licensing Sub-Committee not to revoke the premises licence.

We fully acknowledge the seriousness of the issues raised by Immigration Enforcement. However, we ask the Committee to consider the exceptional circumstances and the steps now being taken to ensure full future compliance.

The business believed that right-to-work checks had been carried out through the company accountant before any work was undertaken. There was never any intention to deliberately employ an illegal worker or breach immigration law.

This was an isolated incident involving one individual connected personally to the family, rather than organised or deliberate illegal working.

Since the visit, the business has reviewed its procedures and is implementing strict right-to-work compliance measures including:

- mandatory online Home Office share code checks
- retaining copies of all immigration documents
- staff compliance records
- management training
- written right-to-work procedures

The business is a family-run restaurant employing local staff and serving the local community. Revocation of the licence would have devastating financial consequences for the business and innocent employees.

We respectfully ask the Committee to consider alternatives to revocation, such as:

- additional licence conditions
- formal warning
- compliance monitoring
- temporary suspension if considered necessary

The business is committed to full compliance moving forward.

Yours faithfully,

Serkan Ucar
Flys Catering Ltd

Sent from my iPhone

A thick, black, horizontal redaction mark obscuring the signature of the sender.